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Non-responsive information has been removed

Compliance:

! understand that our Legal team is cantinu n3 to wark with your folks {Jerem

Brokerage licence and the appropriate party(ie

y) on settling the matter of the Taxicab
s) that are to be licensed.
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Re: Calgary Uber update

lIan Black <iblack@uber.com>

Tue 2015 11 10 9:42 AM

T Tracey Cook <tcook2(Qtoroniora

Quick follow-up on thi- Zoday  nevs from Calgary and the TLAC report that recommends a "hybrid" model that "evels the
playing field"

On Fri Nov 6, 2015 at 12 14 PM. lan Black Rack@uber coms wrote:!
Hi Tracey,

Please let me know il you have time for a quick call early next week, Thore are some positive developments in Calgary that may
be helpful for Toronto

Best,
lan

lein B

Dlack@ubercom | - {416) 505 1795

lan Black
Uber Canad

htips:/ exchanve.toronto.ca awa 02/04/2016
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Re: Visiting Coxwell tomorrow for taxi brokerage

Ian Black <iblack@uber.com>

Thu 2615 10-729 7:57 M

Tracey Cook <tcook2(Mtoron:g.cas,

Thanks Tracey |'lf have my phone with me and ook for the ca | Appreciaie !

On Thu Oct 29, 2015 at 541 PM, Tracey Conk <tcoo on wrole
Hi lan
Ityau're available, | can give you a call tomurrow morn g

Tracey Cook

Executive Director, Municip ! Licensing and Standard
100 Queen St. West, 16th Floor, West Tower
Toronto, ON M5G2N2

email icookZ@taronto

phone: 116 8445

~-- Original message ----

From: lan Black <iblack@uber com»

Datc10-29-2015 1043 AM (GMT-0500)

To: Tracey Cook «iconk2@ioron ca
Cc: Annalisa Mionar 1 <amigna @ iogronio.a

Subject: Re Visiting Coxwell tomorrow for tox brokerage

Morning Tracey - | hope the conference (oes well today!

Please ler us know when there is an updare on your end. We're getiing t p
appl cation

™

|

&8

Thank
lan

On Man, Oct 26, 2015 at 444 PM [an & o
Hi Tracey - sorry to be a pest, but any upd re? We n move th

https://exchange.toronto.ca/owa/

ure you are on timing of 2 ‘ax brokerage

plicaton lorward asap Thank

02/04/2016



Re: Visiting Coxwell tomorrow for taxi brokerage - Tracey Cook Page 2 of 5

On Wed, Cct 21, 2015 at 5 34 PM, Tracey Cook <icook2@toronio.ca> wiote:
Thank you for the heads up.

Safe travels and we will keep in touch.

Tracey Cook

Executive Director, Municipal Licensing and Standards

From: lan Black [mailto:iblggk@ube[,goml

Sent: October-21-15 4:24 PM

To: Tracey Cook

Cc: Annalisa Mignardi

Subject: Re. Visiting Coxwell tomorrow for taxi brokerage

Ok - keep us posted. I'm traveliing on Friday and most of the next two weeks, which is part of my eagerness to come In
person this week. And to see Annalisa, of course 3

FYl - we were just contacted by media and here's the “tat ment wa gave them “We met with Tracy Cook ond MLS la:t
wees and have been in produc ive commun  aton wth them regarding the r¢ cent by-law change: and how we « an
work w thin a regulated environment  We look forward to continuing our - or with them, the Mayor and C y
Counc ' as we work together on neu regulations for ridesharing ‘'n the Cty of oronto.®

On Wed Oct /1 .015 3 140 PM Tracey Cook « wro @
Ht 1an,

I have not had an opportunity to <peak with our lawyers in detall on th's, and want to ensure that I've
got that sorted out beforehand,

I think the important message s that we are meet n; and talkin , and you are work n - with the C ty to
become licensed on this part of your service.

Let us get back to you - and if not tomorrow, perhaps Friday or Monday.

10
https:/ exchan:e.1oronto.ca/owa/ 02042016
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Tracey Cook

Executive Director, Municipal Licensing and Standards

From: lan Black [mailto:ibl . ck@ub r.com]

Sent: October-21-15 1:34 PM

To: Tracey Cook

Ce: Annalisa Mignardi

Subject: RE: Visiting Coxwe!l tomorrow for taxi brokera-e

Hi Trace

Thanks for the nov

We think its importint that the pu'fic “nd Coun‘il knows thi- pro movirg forward quckl

far u® not to come in to move e “prlication ‘orw:rd, we < n ho'd ‘o ‘omarrow. However w doh
confidence that an applcation under | er Canada Inc ML full regulsory authonty over uber
most sense,

I'will hold tumorrow morning uni 10 “0am ‘0 come - Coxwell

As an FY, this a'ernoon we do have sn ema go ng ‘0 om: Councillor: nolifing them we are movin: ‘o
taxi brokerage |'ccn e for ube TAXI

Feelfree to Cve m- a callif th-esan thngyou » n odicu:-

honk
fan

fan “lack
it uoor |4

Hilan,
Thank you for the offer and intere:t to keep the ball rollin: by offering ta come in today.

I have been advised that you just <ent some of the informa‘ion requested in our meeting last wesk to
our lawyers, and now "Hinter* may not be a related entity to the brokerage?

I will suggest tha: we first sort out the "who" < ould be pplyin: before the paperwor

Let us get back ‘o you on a more appropriate time for you ‘o come in, once this important :<p
orted out.

11
htps exchange.toronto.co/'owa/ 02/04/20106
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Thanks very much, and look forward to talking further.

Tracey Cook

Executive Director, Municipal L censing and Standards

From: ian Black [mailto:ibl- k'ub r.com)

Sent: October-20-15 9:43 PM

To: Annalisa M- nardi

Cc: Tracey Cook

Subject: Vis ting Coxwell tomorrow for taxi brokerage

Hello Annal

tw  great mee ng oula wee

F'm planning on coming to the Coxweil affice tomorrow afterncon to move our tax b okerage application long for
our uberTAX! operations, Sub ect o your or your am' calend r | wa hoping to come around 2pm Plea e le me
know if there's anybody speaific | should ask for when 1 arriv

We will bring all the documentat on ‘o start an applic - ion from cr tch, given we haven't heard confirma on ‘ha we
can con inue with vur ex sting applcation However if we cdn o inue our ex ing applicat on all the bet 1

Thank you

lan

lan Black

Cin

12
https://exchange.toronto,ca/owa/ 02 04/2016
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fan Black

Uber Canada

lan Black
Uber Canada

lan Black
Uber Canada

lan Black
Uber Canada

13
hitps://exchanpe.toronto.ca/owa 02,04 7016
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RE: Taxi brokerage & other follow-ups

Ian Black <iblack@uber.com>

Wed 015-10-21 1:36 PM

Tracey Cook <tcook2@toronto ca

Thanks Tracey Jus! replied to the o'her thread.

lon Black

Dlack@uber com | +1(416) 505-1705
On Oct 21, 201513 2, "Tracey Cook” « N wicte
Hilan,
Sorry ~just see ng this now.
Sent you a note in another email about not coming in to 850 today due to sort'ng “hrough the "who" question.
Not sure the reference to our Thursday Licensing meeting? There is nothing; taxi/Uber on the azenda ....?

Will get back to you an the balance of items/questions as soon as | can.

Tracey Cook

Executive Director, Municipal Licensing and Standards

From: lan Black {mailto:iblack@uber.com]
Sent: October-20-15 9:35 AM

To: Tracey Cook

Subject: Taxi brokerage & other follow-ups

Hi Tracey

Hope your week is going well I'm fallowing up here on a number of ‘ems from last week. Most notably, we're planning on
moving ahead with the ‘axi brokerage application tomorrow subject 10 hearing any reason from you that we should hold off

14
https://exchange.toronto.calowa/ 02/04/2016
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Here's a full rundown

Taxi brokerage application. The lawyers have been back and forth wth each otter and Jeremy is sending through to Matthew
as we speak - our legal op mon on why licenting Uber Canada Inc. for the 1ax brokerage license aligns with the bylsw: and

g ves MLS full regulatory authonity over our uberTAXI aperations Unless there are very <trong objections, we will ylan to move
forwaid tomorrow with the application under Uber Canada 2nd it would be public in advance of Thursday's Licen ‘ng meeting.
Ple:se g ve me a call if you hove any issue: her

Non-responsive information has been removed

Thank:,

lan

lan Elack

Uber Canada

15
hitps:/ exchange. toronio.ca owa 02/04 2016






